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    TO:  MAYOR FISCHER AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

      CC:  CORTNEY HANSON, CITY CLERK 

    FROM:   MELISSA MORRIS, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

    SUBJECT:       PRESENTATIONS FOR BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

    DATE:            DECEMBER 7, 2023  

     
 

 

Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and Commissions 

along with a ratings sheet and current Boards & Commissions Booklet List. Due to the volume 

of applicants for Boards and Commissions as well as the open City Council position, only 

Board of Review and Zoning Board of Appeals applicants will be interviewed at the 

December 11, 2023 meeting. The remaining presentations will take place at the next 

meeting on December 18, 2023.   

 

W. Clift Montague is unable to attend the interviews. 

 

In accordance with Council Rules amended in February 2021, all boards and commission 

candidates will present to City Council.  Please see below the current openings for which 

candidates are presenting.  

 

 

 

Attendance records for those seeking reappointment: 
 

Margaret Beller (BOR) – attended 19 of 20 (95%) meetings since January 2021. 

W. Clift Montague (ZBA) - attended 32 of 35 (91%) meetings since January 2021. 

Joe Peddiboyina (ZBA) - attended 30 of 35 (86%) meetings since January 2021. 

Michael Thompson (ZBA) – attended 26 of 35 (74%) meetings since January 2021. 

 

Board or Commission Number of openings Term expiration 

Board of Review 1 full term 01/01/2027 

Zoning Board of Appeals 3 full terms, 1 alternate 01/01/2027 

MEMORANDUM 


